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On Wednesday, February 20th, 2019, at 4:15PM EST, the CAT NMS, LLC Operating Committee 

will be hosting a Consolidated Audit Trail webcast to discuss current progress on the CAT. The 

webcast will be recorded and playback will be available on the CAT NMS website. Please forward 

this meeting invite to any interested parties who would like to attend.  

  

WebEx: 

CLICK HERE TO JOIN THE VIRTUAL WEBCAST (WebEx) 

Please note that the event password for the WebEx is catnms 

  

Teleconference Information:  

Toll-Free: +1-888-848-6721 

Passcode: 3216365# 

  

Contact 

 

Please review the information provided herein. If you have any questions regarding this 

information, please contact BOX Regulation at BOXMRC@BOXregulation.com.  

 
 
 

TO: BOX Options Participants 

FROM: BOX Regulation 

SUBJECT: Consolidated Audit Trail Webcast Alert 

DATE: February 8, 2019 

 

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/SRzcC73nVjTz0Dkc8JFgX?domain=catnmsplan.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/Ads0C82oKkcXAoRs14tmO?domain=deloitteevents.webex.com
mailto:BOXMRC@BOXregulation.com

